



Samantha Litherland

Architect

Samantha first joined Darling Associates in 2019 after completing her Masters at the Welsh School of Architecture.

Since, Samantha has worked across a number of project sectors and scales, including high-end private residential and developer-led schemes along with the completion of her Part 3 qualification.

As an Architect, Samantha is currently running a number of projects through construction phases including a luxury care home and a industrial scheme.

With the support of Darling Associates Samantha also works to project manage and deliver international charitable projects for communities in need. She has recently come back from Zambia where she delivered 4 classrooms and a teachers office as part of the expansion of a primary school.

Qualifications

2013 A Levels
2016 BSc Architecture
2018 March Architecture (1st Class Hons)
2021 PGDip Architecture (Distinction)

Education

2011 - 2013 Esher College
2013 - 2016 Welsh School of Architecture,
Cardiff University (Part I)
2016 - 2018 Welsh School of Architecture,
Cardiff University (Part II)
2020 - 2021 Welsh School of Architecture,
Cardiff University (Part III)

Experience

2021 - Present Architect, Darling Associates, London
2019 - 2021 Part II Architectural Assistant
Darling Associates, London
2017 - 2019 Project Manager
CAUKIN Studio, International
2016 - 2017 Part I Architectural Assistant
Mountford Pigott, London
2015 - 2016 Team Leader
CAUKIN Studio, International
2013 Designer
McDaniel Woolf Architects, London

Portfolio

The Castle Club
Extension and refurbishment of a Grade II listed school

5 Seaforth Place
Mixed use development comprising of a 7 storey office block with a residential duplex with panoramic vistas at high level.

Grosvenor Square, Penthouse 1
Luxury penthouse fit-out in collaboration with prestigious interior designer based in Paris

Your Home Made Perfect
A Series of small scale residential extension projects around the UK for the television show Your Home Made Perfect.